Redacted

From:
Sent: 5/3/2013 6:46:23 PM
To: efr@cpuc.ca.gov (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov

(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); ciw@cpuc.ca.gov (ciw(@cpuc.ca.gov);
md2@cpuc.ca.gov (md2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);

egl @cpuc.ca.gov (egl@cpuc.ca.gov)|Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 2012 Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding: Tour of PG&E's
Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3 June 4, 2013

ALJ Darling, Mr. Colvin, Mr. Randolph and Ms. Walker,

The tour of Humboldt Bay Unit 3 is confirmed for Friday, June 7. The tour will begin at
7:30AM and end around noon. We will meet all of the tour attendees at the entrance gate to the
Plant at 7:30AM. I recommend that you either fly or drive up the day before. I also recommend
staying in Eureka, which is just a few miles north of the Plant.

Flying

If you choose to fly, you’ll fly into Arcata Airport which is 20 minutes north of Eureka. I
recommend taking a flight during the middle of the day. June is a very foggy time of year in
Humboldt County and early morning and evening flights are often delayed and sometimes
cancelled due to low visibility. United (the only commercial carrier that flies to Arcata) offers
several afternoon flights to Arcata, which depart SFO at noon and 2PM on Thursday (6/6).
United offers several mid to late afternoon flights from Arcata to SFO that depart at 2:30PM
and 4:15PM on Friday(6/7). There are no direct flights from Oakland to Arcata. Arcata Airport
has several car rental agencies.

Driving

If you choose to drive, I recommend leaving the Bay Area before 2PM as the roads are not well
lit during the evening.
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Other Attendees

In addition to myselfJ Redacted l and John Hughes, Matt Friedman and Bruce
Lacy from TURN will also attend the tour. The DRA will tour Humboldt Unit 3 in late-May.

I will send instructions on what to wear and an itinerary one week before the tour.

I will be out of the office all of next week, and am happy to answer any additional questions
about the tour when I return.

Best,

Redacted

From :‘ Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 6:05 PM
To: efr@cpuc.ca.gov; michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov; 'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov'; md2@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel): eqg1@cpuc.ca.gov|Redacted

[Redacted
Subject: RE: 2012 Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt
Bay Power Plant Unit 3 June 4, 2013

ALJ Darling, Mr. Colvin, Mr. Randolph and Ms. Walker,

Several of the attendees have responded that they are not available to attend a tour on June 4,
but are available Friday June 7. Would you all be available to attend the tour on June 77

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 1.00 PM
To: efr@cpuc.ca.gov; michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov; 'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov; md2@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: Hughes, John {(Reg Rel); eq1@cpuo.ca‘qov;‘Redacted

Redacted
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Subject: 2012 Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay
Power Plant Unit 3 June 4, 2013

ALJ Darling, Mr. Colvin, Mr. Randolph and Ms. Walker,

On Thursday, March 28/Redacted ‘ external counsel for PG&E’s 2012 Nuclear
Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding (NDCTP), emailed the official service list for
A.12-12-012 requesting that any Parties interested in attending a tour of Humboldt Bay Power
Plant Unit 3 contact her by April 8.

PG&E is proposing to provide a tour of HBPP Unit 3, which is located just outside of Eurcka
California, for the Parties to the 2012 NDCTP on Tuesday, June 4, 2013. You have indicated
that you are interested in attending the tour. Please respond to this email by C.O.B.
Thursday, May 2 to (1) let me know if you are still interested in attending the tour, (2) if you
would be able to attend a tour on Tuesday June 4 and (3)if you are unable to attend a tour on
Tuesday June 4, what other days during the week of June 3 would you be able to attend.

Mr. Colvin,

Are Commissioner Ferron or any other members of his staff planning to attend the tour?

Mr. Randolph,

Are any other members of your staff planning to attend the tour?

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best,
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Redacted

PG&E Regulatory Case Manger — 2012 NDCTP

Redacted
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